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Dorothy Menasco oo} - T=T

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:50 PM
To: Toni Eamhart

Subject: FW: 110011-Tl : CASR Title edit

Hi Toni,

Per this e-mail, we will update the docket title to reflect an effective date of 12/31/10, for Docket
110011-TL

Dorothy

From: Katie Ely
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:33 AM
. To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: 110011-TI : CASR Title edit
I have let Tont know that I am forwarding this change to you.

Thanks!

Katie

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:31 AM
To: Katie Ely

Subject: FW: 110011-TT ; CASR Title edit

Katie,

Using this email, piease edit the effective date for the company from:

Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TK250 by NextiP LLC, effective September 15,
2010.

to

Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TK250 by NextiP LLC, effective December 31,
2010.

Thank you, Q-y'y( ~
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